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Tuskegee Army Air Field, Alabama 

 

    Formerly known as Tuskegee Army Airfield, Sharpe Field was used to 

train the Tuskegee Airmen during World War II. It provided advanced 

training for the graduates of nearby Moton Field. Most of the history of 

the Tuskegee Airmen was made at this site.  

 

   The Air Field was designed by the African American architect Hilyard 

Robinson and built in 1941. Construction began on July 12, 1941. Training flights began in November 

of the same year, even though construction was nowhere near completion. A graded (but not yet paved) 

portion of the north/south runway was used to conduct initial flight training. 

 

   On 23 July 1941, the Air Corps established an Air Corps Advanced Flying School to be activated at 

Tuskegee. Two weeks later, on 6 August, the Air Corps Advanced Flying School at Tuskegee was 

activated. It was later redesignated as the Tuskegee Advanced Flying School; the Army Air Forces 

Advanced Flying School; and the Army Air Forces Pilot School (Basic-Advanced). 

 

   Tuskegee AAF was assigned to the Southeast Training Center of the Army Air Force Training 

Command. It was commanded by the 318th Army Air Force Base Unit. By the end of 1942, Tuskegee 

had a total of 3,414 personnel. 

 

   The first class of African-American aviation cadets entered the second phase 

of military flight training (Basic) at Tuskegee AAF on 8 November 1941, 

under military instructors. Only 7 of the 13 original cadets remained. The 99th 

Pursuit Squadron moved to Tuskegee from Maxwell Field, Alabama on 5 

January 1942. The Air Base Detachment would later be redesignated as the 

318th Air Base Squadron and still later as the 318th Base Headquarters and Air 

Base Squadron. 

 

   The last pilot class graduated at Tuskegee in 1946, bringing the total number 

of pilots trained at the 

base to 992. 

 

Tuskegee AAF was 

inactivated in 1946, and 

the property reverted to 

the town of Tuskegee. 

Many of the base's 

buildings were moved 

into the town, and 2 of 

t he hangars were 

relocated.  [ht tps: / /

en.wikipedia.org/wiki/

Sharpe_Field] 

 


